
From: Jones, Dalton
To: McKee, Danielle
Subject: FW: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887
Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:21:14 PM
Attachments: Outlook-evergy log.png

Bore Request.pdf
Evergy Lee"s Summit - WR #1062887 - Design File Set (Pages 01-03).pdf
image001.png

Last one!
 
Thanks
 
Dalton Jones
Project Manager/Estimator
Cell: 816-398-5409

 
 
 

From: Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Jones, Dalton <Dalton.Jones@capitalelectric.com>; Kurtz, Jacob
<Jacob.Kurtz@capitalelectric.com>; Craig, Carter <carter.craig@capitalelectric.com>
Subject: Fw: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887
 
** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive
sender verification of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms
linked from this email. **

Internal Use Only

 

Forgot to change the address. Make your paperwork reflect. 

524 SW 3rd St, Lee's Summit, MO 64063

 
Thanks, 

 

Trenton S. Ellis, E.I.T.

Distribution Field Construction Supervisor

O: 816-652-1985 M: (660) 287-2353

mailto:Dalton.Jones@capitalelectric.com
mailto:Danielle.McKee@capitalelectric.com

-s€VEIrgy
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DISCLAIMER AND COPYRIGHT NOTICE


The information contained on this drawing/map is used to locate, identify and/or inventory Evergy Inc. electrical facilities located on parcels of land in the Evergy Inc. service area. It is intended for reference purposes only and is NOT to be construed or used as a "legal description." Map information is believed to be accurate but accuracy is not guaranteed.  This information should not be relied upon as a substitute for an actual field survey. This drawing/map is not to be used as a substitute for using the ONE-CALL system for purposes of digging and excavation. You must call ONE-CALL (811) to notify operators of underground facilities of proposed excavation or digging to request that member companies mark their underground facilities before they dig!


In no event will Evergy Inc. be liable for any damages, including loss of data, lost profits, business interruption, loss of business information or other pecuniary loss that might arise from the inaccuracy, use or misuse of this map or the information it contains.  You are prohibited from reproducing or distributing this drawing/map or any portion of it without written permission of Evergy Inc.  © Evergy Inc.  All rights reserved.
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
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message and the accompanying documents contain information that belongs to the sender and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited
from reading, disseminating, distributing, copying, or taking action in reliance on the content of this
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From: Trenton S Ellis <trenton.ellis@evergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:00 PM
To: CSCL URD <urd@capitalelectric.com>
Cc: Jenny Casey <jenny.casey@evergy.com>; Pat Wilson <patsy.wilson@evergy.com>; Douglas
Hinkle <douglas.hinkle@evergy.com>; David Hazen <david.hazen@evergy.com>; Caleb Jones
<caleb.jones@evergy.com>
Subject: Fw: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887
 

Good Afternoon Capital Team, 
 
Please see attached for contractor assignment. 'New Business, Govt Required Relocation'
with 04/15/2024 due date. On site Evergy C&M contact is Caleb Jones (+1 (816) 289-8602). We
will need to coordinate contractor progression with the new pole installations. Looks like most
of this primary is looped, so we can start next available rig. Service center would like to have
poles set before the bore work approaches the new structures. Get with me if you have any
questions or if you'd like to meet on site. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Trenton S. Ellis, E.I.T.

Distribution Field Construction Supervisor

O: 816-652-1985 M: (660) 287-2353

Trenton.Ellis@evergy.com
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From: Pat Wilson <patsy.wilson@evergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 10:19 AM
To: 240 Underground Construction <240UndergroundConstruction@evergy.com>
Cc: distribution projectmanagement <DistribProjectMgt@evergy.com>; Pat Wilson
<patsy.wilson@evergy.com>
Subject: Bore Request for WORK ORDER LSMT 1062887
 
Bore Request Initiator: Pat Wilson
Cable Replacement Priority: High
Work Order: 1062887
Priority: HIGH - NEW BUSINESS (GOVT REQUIRED - ROAD RELOCATION)
Business Unit: GMO
Operating Unit: 20105
Account: 107000
Resource: 1100
Dept: 292
Project ID: 50035547
Bore Type: New-No Bid
Design Required: N
Bore Address: 3RD ST LEE'S SUMMIT
Brief Description: Bore 123' of 3" from, OP 43-46 to replace secondary - bore 263' of 2" from OP 58-
57/58-59/59-60 and to intercept existing direct buried primary - Bore 245' of 4" from OP 58-60 to
intercept existing direct buried primary- install all enclosure and cable on URD portion of the project-
coordinate with OH crew for pole placement and riser.
Work Required: Conduit+cable+splice/terminate
New Conduit Size: Oth-Spcfy
New Cable Size: Refer to prints
Estimated Total Length (ft): 650
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Circuit Number: 37631
Existing Cable Number: Refer to prints
New Cable Number: Refer to prints
Energization Date (new business only): 4/15/2024
 


